Lancaster-Lebanon Athletic Trainers' Association

February 18th, 2013

Members Present: Jessica Hess (CV), Melissa Kilgore (CV), Jesse Gehman (SDOL), Steph Gehman (LMH), Joe McGrath (C), Renee Rieker (Yeater) (S), Lecia Orr (SDOL), Francesca Kirk (PRN), Chris Seldomridge (CC), Hank Fijalkowski (MU), Tracy Ross (C), Todd Snyder (C), Allie Lehman (ETOWN), Daniel Quigley (MT), Katie Fox (MVC), Keith Varney (L)

- 1. The meeting was called to order by president Hank Fijalkowski at 9:05pm.
- 2. The minutes of the previous meeting (11-5-12) were approved unanimously by members present.
- 3. Katie Fox gave the treasurer's report. The checking account had a balance of \$981.09 plus \$120.00 in member dues brings the total to \$1101.09.
- 4. Announcements from president Hank Fijalkowski.
 - a. Those members in attendance at the last planning meeting for the athletic training student workshop decided to add to the agenda; more taping and anatomy as well as presentation from smile builders to talk about dental injuries.
 - We are still in need of a few more people that are willing to present at the workshop. See Fran Kirk for specific details on presentation topics and time allotment.
 - We are also looking for people to help out at the workshop.
 - Next Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 6th, 10am at Panera.
 - b. LLATA Scholarship forms available to apply. The amount awarded this year will be \$300.00. The deadline to apply is March 15th, 2013. Send all applications to Fran Kirk. The members of the board will review all applications and award accordingly.

5. Nominations for office

a. President Elect- No nominations received at this time.

- 6. Update about PIAA heat acclimatization guidelines presented by Daniel Quigley
 - a. This is a statewide D111 policy for all sports.
 - b. The Sports Medicine Advisory Committee sent a letter to the PIAA chairman executive director about our support and commendations for applying heat acclimatization guidelines for high school fall preseason athletes.
 - c. Quig's will email the updated guidelines to the LLATA members.
- 7. A call has been made to revise the athletic training pay scale.
 - a. This revision is similar to previous scales. Essentially the amount has gone up.
 - b. Outline coverage, list the responsibilities of the athletic trainer
 - c. The question came up regarding whether or not this will specify whose physician will sign off on SOP's.
 - d. Reminder to all to update your personal SOP's to reflect your supervising physician.
- 8. Questions from the group:
 - a. Has there been any follow up regarding the brain steps issue previously stated.
 - i. No return to play issues because the brain steps program is strictly about school accommodations.
 - ii. Brain steps will not follow the kid once they no longer need academic accommodations.
 - b. Please let Fran Kirk know if you know of any companies that may be willing to speak at the student workshop and sponsor lunch. Companies such as Smilebuilderz.
- 9. Meeting adjourned at 9:50pm.